

RE: Public Accounts - IESO Accounting Changes

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 06 Sep 2017 13:12:26 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Technical Briefing 201617_Sept 5_Draft_v5_speaking notes....pptx (372.22 kB)

Hi Deputy,

TBS has shared the attached deck for today's public accounts briefing. I'll share the password in a separate email.

Ok to share with MO and IESO?

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-05-17 8:15 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Public Accounts - IESO Accounting Changes

Sounds good. Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Sep 05, 2017, 8:13 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Public Accounts - IESO Accounting Changes

Hi Deputy,

I've confirmed with TBS that MO's can come to the meeting, they just want us to keep attendance to a minimum. Perhaps Kim, Matt and Carolyn could attend.

Would you be ok with those attendees?

Thanks,
Hilary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 6:18 PM

To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Public Accounts - IESO Accounting Changes

Thanks. Have reached out to the MO as well. I'll plan to attend and would probably make sense to have an ADM or DM there as well?

Matt

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 6:17 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Public Accounts - IESO Accounting Changes

Hi Matt,

I've reached out to TBS on the details for tomorrow's meeting. I can let you know once I've heard back from them.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: September-05-17 6:14 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Public Accounts - IESO Accounting Changes

Hi Hillary,

Do you know the details of the pre-meeting tomorrow?

Thanks,
Matt

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 6:10 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Public Accounts - IESO Accounting Changes

Password is Ontario150

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: September-05-17 6:10 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Public Accounts - IESO Accounting Changes

Hi Andrew,

We have learned from TBS that a news release will be going out on Thursday on Public Accounts. Please

see attached for reference. The events for Thursday will be a technical briefing (open to media), followed by Minister's media availability.

TBS has requested that IESO (Kim Marshall) attend Thursday's technical briefing to answer questions on IESO accounting changes. IESO has also been requested to attend a pre-meeting with TBS tomorrow in preparation for the technical briefing.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Hillary